

File

73SB-753SB

12 November 1973

Maxwell Gordon, Ph.D.
Bristol Laboratories
P. O. Box 657
Syracuse, New York 13201

Dear Max:

Your progress with Volume 3 is commendable. I have checked the text of my contribution and find that I have not reproduced any material which has been published previously in an identifiable fashion; no request to publishers for permission to reproduce the material is necessary.

I am impressed with the assembly of fine pharmacologists in which you have placed me, and I wish to thank you.

Best regards,

Sincerely yours,

Max Fink, M.D.
Professor of Psychiatry